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ian@upandrunningsoftware.com

From: Events <info@bidr.co>
Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2019 4:25 PM
To: ian@upandrunningsoftware.com
Subject: Bidr Receipt | Beat Cancer at Cedar Ridge

 

    

 

 

 

  

Your Receipt 
Thank you for supporting Beat Cancer at Cedar 

Ridge. This is your official tax receipt. 

 
Please keep this document for your records as it is necessary to 

claim any available federal tax deductions.  

  

TRANSACTION SUMMARY: 

Receipt Number -  

Transaction Date - 1547418316 

Payment Type - Visa 

Card Expires - 12/2019 

Card Number •••• •••• •••• 0736 

Amount $1350  
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EID24738 Beat Cancer at Cedar Ridge ‐ Transaction 
Details 

Sponsor a Silent Auction Item (Retail 
Value $10) 

$250 

  

Sponsor a Silent Auction Item (Retail 
Value $10) 

$250 

  

Sponsor the Speakers (Retail Value $10)  $350 

  

Gold Sponsor (Retail Value $10)  $500 

  

 

1 | Sponsor a Silent Auction Item ‐ $250 

1 | Sponsor a Silent Auction Item ‐ $250 

1 | Sponsor the Speakers ‐ $350 

1 | Gold Sponsor ‐ $500 
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